No.D-V/542/G/ _HE)
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the 119 -2.52 o

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To Nodal Officer-Cum-APCCF(FCA)
Chamba-176 310. O/O Pr. CCF, H.P. Shin:la.
Subject: Diversion of 5.48 ha. forest land in favour of HPPWD for construction of

link road from Kiani Bagori Shakti Dehra Tikri ( Hamal Side) (Km 0/0 to
10/500) within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division

Memo.
Kindly refer to the GOI, MOEF, Regional Office letter No.

8B/HP/06/96/2020/FC/86 dated 12.11.2020 on the subject cited above.
s In this connection. it is submitted that the observation raised by the
GOI, MOEF, Regional Office vide letter under reference has been attended by the User Agency
and D.F.O. Chamba, the point wise reply to the observations is given as under:-
I. Beneficiary villages have been marked on the kml file along with marking the
alternatives by the User Agency.
2. Necessary correction has been made on the Cost Benefit Analysis and same revised copy

has been uploaded on the portal. Also the hard copy is attached herewith.

(U'S)

This pertains to be attended at your level/ CWLW HP.
4. CA site has been changed to DPF Rupni, accordingly the CA scheme, maps and site

suitability certificate has been revised. The copy of same is attached herewith.

SJ]

Enumeration of trees in the dumping sites has been conducted, but no any tree(s) is found
standing over this portion. The necessary certificate duly signed by DFO is attached

Submitted for favor of your information and necessary action

please. 0()
ol -
—
Chief Conservator of Forests,
Chamba Forest Circle, Cha@
: \\
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Copy is forwarded to DFO Chamba with reference to his office Memo.
No 6409 dated 09.12.2020 for information please.

Chief Cpnservatop-of )
Chambg “cle, Chamba
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